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From: e

Sent: 5 Apr 2018 18:12:55 -0400
To:
Cc:

Subject: Menocal Hot Lit follow-up
Attachments: Hot Lit Report - 4-2-18.docx

At the Hot Lit,-asked that items (2) and (3) be run past OAQ and Custody Management. Have you
already reached out? If not, In talking with and given that it involves the contract issue, we think
CALD should reach out to both.

Thanks,

Chief

District Court Litigation Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

202-732 direct)
202-732 main)
202-386 cell)

iqjvilege Communication Attorney Work Product
This document contains confi and/or ceusm\e attm ‘ney/client privi formation or attorney work
product and is not for release, leueu retransmsi ssemination or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. P/eaw notify the s s email has been misdirected and lmmea'lateh destroy all originals and
copies. disctosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the inal Legal Advisor, U.S.
mmigi ation & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT UL ; FOIA exempt

under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).
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From: .

Sent: 19 Jan 2018 20:05:04 +0000
Cc:
Subject: Menocal Tour and Videotapping Request

Per your request, I want to follow up our meeting today, January 19, 2018, with a brief summary

of PO |
b)®)

There are two sections of the Performance-Based National Detention Standards (PBNDS) 2011
that relate to this request: 5.7 Visitation and 7.2 Interviews and Tours. When it comes to visits
and tours, both[®)®) |

(b)(5)
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Please let me know if you would prefer a more thorough analysis of EROLD’s position and/or if
you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202-732 office)

202-441 cell)

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

must be approved by the
document.isforTNTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedo
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: B

Sent: 1 Jun 2018 14:36:27 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: NWDC Contract

Attachments: HSCEDM-15-D-00015. THE GEO GROUP, INC.PDF

+

Per your request, attached is the base contract for the NWDC. See [b)(5) |

|(b)(5) |

There are other contract modifications that have been added since the original set up, but | don’t think
you need those for right now. They involve things like incorporating a dept of labor wage determination
for contractor employees or extending the term of contract performance, etc.

Best,

Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 732

* ok ok
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